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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
[@—{M‘
From: Cathro, Mike EM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2002 3:55 PM
To: Adams, Rick EM:EX; Britton, Jim; Brown, Derek; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave;

Logan, Jim EM:EX; Ludwig, Allan; Madu, Bruce; McArthur, Gib; Schroeter, Tom; Simandl,
George EM:EX; Smith, Don; David Terry; Houle, Jacques; Lane, Bob; Wojdak, Paul
Subject: Cathro Weekly to 6/21/02

HIGHLIGHTS

Lillooet LRMP - Plan is apparently going to Cabinet for decision next week, or at an Open Cabinet meeting about July
10th.. Cathro prepared briefing notes on four issues: Protected Area Options, Cayoosh Goats WMA, implementation
Issues, and a Proposed Cap on Future Mineral Alienations. Considering another on Access Issues

ORATION ACTIVITY
roup - Cassidy Gold Corp. has optioned this gold vein prospect (MF 92HNEO053) from geologist Adam Travis.

ed in the m&me_gm{?onh of Pnnceton previous chip sampling retured an average 0[12_3%%2_
g/t Ag over a strike I@L of 109 m and an average width-of 1.4 m, Only two drillholes have partially tested the zo
This property lies a few kilo - 1£e.Sadim gold prospect where Toby Ventures Inc. began drilling in early
June. Further to the north on th ¥ m!‘ﬂ"‘-? ospect, 92HNE144), Lateegra Resources Corp. has begun

geological mapping prospecting and-g« g-inprepdration for geophysical surveys and drilling later in the month. This
gold-silver-copper propeny is optioned from Commerce Resources Corp.

Kero - Cassidy Gold Corp. has also option this high-grade gold vein prospect (MF 82ESW209) from geologist Adam
Travis. Located north of Keromeos, the property has a small adit and one large vein structure which received 1366 m if
dn‘lling in 34 holes in 1993.

( Golden Lo o/ Bright Star Ventures Ltd. has optioned this high-grade gold prospect (MF 92HNE186) located northeast

Gold occurs with magnetite and chalcopyrite in a quartz vein. An airbome geophysical survey is planned.

Ann (GWR Resources) - Drilling is about to begin on this alkalic porphyry copper-gold propsect locate east of Lac La
Hache. GWR recently announced a $160K financing.

Miner Mountain (Nustar Resources/Frontier Minerals) - Drilling of 1200 to 2000 metres is about to begin on this
porphyry copper-gold-palladium target near Princeton.

Interest in Gold Prospects - Provided copy of our Properties for Option List to Michael Townsend of Solitaire Minerals
Corp. Also provided info and MapPlace advice to geologist Charlie Greig who is considering staking a gold prospect in
the Okanagan.

Request for an interview from reporter Cam Fortems (Kamloops Daily News) who may do an article on the increasing
interest in gold.

Upcoming - In field next Tues-Wed with Suzanne Paradis of the GSC (Barriere-Adams Lake area)
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